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Marguerite Lockard 

To: 
Subject: 

Andrew Maurey 
060038-El - Confidential document 031 55-06 

Ok, 
Per this e-mail, 
I will return Confidential Document No. 03155-06 back to the company. 
Thanks for the info. 
Marguerite. 

-----Original Message - - --e 
From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 11:41 AM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential document 

I have returned this document to records. 

It may be retumed to the company. 

# d  ---Original Message---- - 
From: Patsy White 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04,2007 3:05 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Subject: Confidential document 

Andrew, should document no. 03155-06 in Docket No. 060038-E1 be retained at the Commission or returned 
to the source? Records also indicate that a request was forwarded to you for staff recommendation as to 
confidentiality in December that has not been completed. Please let me know the status of both. Thanks. 

@MP 
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